23rd February 2007

Deputy President Ms B.Steele

Senior Registrar

Civil Claims List

VCAT

Ground Floor, 55 King Street, Melbourne, Vic 3000

Fax 9628 9988

Dear Ms Steele

Re: VCAT ref: C111/2007 Hariharan Iyer Vs Westpac Banking Corporation – directions hearing held on 22nd Feb 2007 between 3.00p.m and 4.30pm – Request for Injunctive relief orders requested as urgent.

It gives me great pleasure to provide you with the information you requested me of yesterday in our Directions hearing, regarding the source from where your office derives the power to issue ‘injunction orders’.

My apologies for not being prepared with the such information, but relied only on (a) your website (again, I didn’t realize, as I spoke to you in the meeting, that I should come with the print out from your website regarding your court powers. I am sure you would have asked this of me because most of the applicants that you deal with, would have been providing such kind of information to your office, as most of them would have had sufficient skill knowledge and experience) and (b) my memory of teaching Fair Trading Act in Victoria for a few years at a University.

I obtained a copy of the current form of the legislation book and attaching the photocopy of ‘Justice Legislation (Further Amendment) Act 2006, ACT No 79/2006, page 53, Part 17 (and not Part 9 as you quoted, I am not sure who is right, section 57 (1) and (2). My apologies if these are not the relevant sections that gives you the power (I will keep reading and provide you more information, if necessary). Also attaching the print out of internet download of your website (I quoted this yesterday), boldfacing the line on page 3 (of the print out) and boldfaced the last updated date of this website being 01/02/2007 (again my apologies if there were changes since then that are not reflected in the website). I hope these will be of assistance to you in kindly assisting me in scheduling an injunction hearing as soon as possible. I am faxing the copy of the entire document (sending herewith to you) to Mr Sam Ure (defence lawyer) as a notice of intention to seek injunction prior to scheduled hearing on 19th March 2007, in order to avoid any possible attempt by defendant to distort evidence in my case.

You mentioned in the meeting yesterday that to consider injunction hearing, I should have served a notice to defence before the hearing. Since I didn’t get an opportunity to mention, I am informing you here that the defence lawyer has been faxed on 21st Feb 07, twice (to ensure the lawyer gets urgent attention) and also an email was sent on 21st feb night (I confirmed that Sam received these).

You mentioned that the request for injunction order is a ‘non-sense’ request and you also mentioned that you didn’t want to prejudge. When I appreciate these comments, I also would like to make humble submission to you that whenever someone is in trouble, it is always felt, only by that individual, for others the struggle of the person in trouble would appear to be non-sense. So if I have not disclosed the level of discomfort I am sorry for that which made you to consider my request that way. 

You wanted me to provide the defendant (a set of information I provided your office, similar set I have handed over, before you yesterday) hard copies of my 32 pages case summary + all annexure fully indexed and referenced + all evidences fully indexed and referenced to Mr. Sam Ure, lawyer representative for Westpac Banking corporation.

Given the nature of the case against a very large single corporation in Australia dealing in financial industry, having the potential to use its resources to construct/reconstruct or to distort the evidences that I rely on my case.

Given the fact that Mr. Sam Ure has expressed his gratefulness if I could ‘discuss’ with him ‘prior to directions hearing on 22/2/07’ as to how I formulated my claim, in my opinion, provides sufficient grounds that the defendant has more chances to attempt to distort the evidences of the case.

So I request you to reconsider your views and kindly arrange for an injunctive hearing at the earliest possible opportunity, while retaining the other dates in this case as same as decided on 22/2/07 (your request for me to provide the defendant with 5 page paragraph numbered summary by 1st March, though I summarized my case in 4 sentences in the original application itself and later provided 32 pages legal format word document explaining the entire case and my arguments etc, I thought the 5 pages summary to fit in between 4 lines in application and 32 pages in detailed format would give me more practice in this matter. The defendant to provide their defense to me by 9th March and the hearing date 19th March 10.00a.m).

I apologize for requesting you to guide me to the court that has the power to provide the injunctive relief, that you declined appropriately, helped me to work out the court that has this power. But I still believe that your office has this power and would like to request review on this at your office as the first point for this.

I appreciate that you expressed your concerns about the chaos and confusion in the market place if your office grants this relief. But to maintain the focus of the case, I point out to you, that I don’t want your office to fail in its duty to maintain justice by allowing the business to continue doing its false, misleading and deceptive conduct by grossly not adhering to the Mandatory comparison rates that is effective since 1st July 2003. While such behavior allows the defendant to exploit Victorians with the knowledge of this court, at least, during the trial period of my case the injunctive relief is a must, as I fear that this can affect adversely the evidences of my case.

Though you asked Mr. Sam Ure to let you know if the defendant wanted to strike out any of my claims as part of your procedure, I would like to document that their answer was negative, by this letter and thank you for giving me an opportunity to explain the basis on which I worked out the ‘exemplary damage’

One last note about our proceeding yesterday was that the defense lawyer didn’t speak more than say 8 (approx) sentences, whereas you spoke all that (I would have expected) the Westpac representative to speak. May be, as you said, I may have had some ‘unrealistic expectations! Again I apologise for this as I never attended a ‘directions hearing’ before.

Yours Sincerely

Hariharan Iyer

16 Cuthbert Place

Burnside

Victoria 3023

PH (03) 9500 0121 Fax (03) 9509 9117/ 03 9390 0177

Cc: Mr Sam Ure, representing Westpac Banking Corporation, the defendant.
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